UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION
799 ROQSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

MAY 1 4 1875

Toledo Edison Company Docket No. 50-346
ATTN: Mr. Lowell E, Roe

Vice Prosidant )~ m
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Centlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mesers. Martin, Kister, and
Knop of this office on April 24-25, 1975, of activities at Davis-Decse
Unit 1 Construction Site authorized by NRC Coustruction Permit No. CPPR-80
and to the discussion of cur findings with Mr., J, Ivans and others of your
staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

A copy of our report of this inspection 1s enclosed and identifies the
arcas examined during the insvection. Within these avea2s, tha ingpectio
concisted of a selective examination of procedurcs and representative

‘ records, interviews with plant personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

o items of noncorpliance with MRC requiremente were identified within
the scope of this inspection,

In accordance with Sectiom 2.790 of the NIC's “Rules of Practice,” Part
2, Title 10, Code of Federal Recul-tiomns, a copy of thin letter and the
enclosed inapection report will ba placed in tha KRC's Public Docurent
foom, 1If this report contains any information that you or your contractors
believe to ba propriatary, it ic necessary that you maike a written
applicaticn to this office, within twonty days of your receipt of this
letter, to withhold such information from public disclosvre. Any such
application muat include a full statement of the veascne for which it {s
claimed that the information is proprictary, and should ba prepared 8o
the proprietary information identified in the anplication is contained
in a separate part of the document. Unless we veceive on application to
withhold information or are otharwice contacted within the specified
time period, the written material identified in this parapraph will be
placed in the Publie Document Roem.,
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Toledo Cdison Company

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be
glad to discuss them with you.

Sincerely yours,

Gaston Fiorelli, Chief
Reactor Operations Branch

Enclcsure:
IE Inspection Rpt No., 050-346/75-06

becc: PDR



